

East Hills Council of Neighbors records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 03, 2018. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	
Content Description	5
Administrative Information	. 5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	. 6
I. Administrative Documents	6
East Hills Organizational Information	6
East Hills Council of Neighbors Board Materials	7
Financial Information	7
Training Materials and Handbooks	8
Rosters and Meeting Sign in Sheets	8
Housing Committee	8
Miscellaneous	, 9
II. Crime Prevention materials	10
III. Community Development Block Grants	10
IV. Building Redevelopment	11
Valley City Linen	12
D.A. Blodgett Home for Children	12
V. Organization Activities and Events	13
Holidays	13
Kent Count Health Department Collaboration	13
Programs, Grants, and Events	13
DEQ - Upton Implementation Project	16
VI. City of Grand Rapids	17
Grand Rapids Foundation	17
Grand Rapids Alliance for Neighborhood Development	17
Plan Grand Rapids	17
Cool City Program	17
City of Grand Rapids	18
VII. Neighborhood Organizations	18
Neighborhood Associations Joint Materials	18
Cherry Hill	18

East Hills Council of Neighbors records

Creston	19
East Fulton	19
East Hills	20
Fairmount Square	20
Garfield Park	21
Wealthy Street	21

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Title: East Hills Council of Neighbors records

ID: Collection 468

Date [inclusive]: 1980-2017

Physical Description: 8 Linear Feet 12 archival boxes and 2 unprocessed, restricted boxes.

Physical Description: Good

Language of the

Material:

English

Biographical / Historical

The East Hills Council of Neighbors was founded in 1981 to address crime and housing concerns in seven neighborhoods: Fitch Corner, Congress Park, Diamond Gate, Cherry Hill, Fairmount Square, Orchard Hill, and Wealthy Heights just east of downtown Grand Rapids, Mich.

Originally, the East Hills Council of Neighbors was almost exclusively a neighborhood crime watch group which included reporting housing violations and suspected drug houses, collecting data on crime rates, and posting notices for business owners and residents about criminal activity in the area. They soon expanded activities to include block clubs and parties, neighborhood improvement activities like gardening and trash clean up, information referrals, city planning, youth programs, and business district revitalization. Perhaps most notably the Council was central to a ten year effort to revitalize an empty and polluted former gas station into a thriving retail space which is both publicly and privately owned. The development is lovingly referred to by residents as the "Center of the Universe," located at 1001-1003 Lake Dr SE, Grand Rapids, Mich. The restoration of 920 Cherry St SE, the former site of the D.A. Blodgett Home for Children, and the surrounding neighborhood is another major achievement of the East Hills Council of Neighbors.

The East Hills Council of Neighbors continues community organization activities in 2017 with projects like East Hills Loves Congress, a grassroots effort to sustain and support a successful neighborhood public school in the center of the East Hills community. East Hills also remains very active in city government and city planning.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Content Description

The East Hills Council of Neighbors is an association consisting of seven neighborhoods in Grand Rapids, Mich. It is a grassroots community organization dedicated to improving the East Hills neighborhoods. This collection contains a wide variety of documents and materials concerning special activities as well as the day to day functions of the East Hills Council of Neighbors. Included in this collection are financial records, information on youth programs, drug and safety initiative information, home ownership materials, and meeting minutes. Perhaps the most notable material is the paperwork for the purchase and construction of the 'Center of the Universe', Community Development Block Grant activities and reports, and documents surrounding the rehabilitation of the D.A. Blodgett Home for Children.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the East Hill Council of Neighbors [2017.046]

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

Neighborhoods -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- East Hills Council of Neighbors

Collection Inventory

I. Administrative Documents

Scope and Contents

Date: 2001

East Hills Council of Neighbors By-laws, 2007-02

This series focuses on the official documents and day to day operation material of the East Hills Council of Neighbors. Included are training materials, meeting sign-in sheets, articles of incorporation, and financial materials. Also included is the miscellenous materials.

East Hills Organizational Information Title/Description **Instances** Box 1 Folder 1 East Hills Council of Neighbors History and Mission Statement, 1980 Date: 1980 Box 1 Folder 3 Rules of Order and By-laws, 1985 Date: 1985 Box 1 Folder 6 East Hills Neighborhood Organization Plan, 1992-1994 Date [inclusive]: 1992-1994 East Hills Neighborhood Association Organizational Chart and Box 1 folder 7 Reorganization Statement, 1993 Date: 1993 Box 1 Folder 9 East Hills Neighborhood Association Articles of Incorporation, 1980 Date: 1980 Box 1 Folder 10 Amendments to the Articles of Incorporation, 1990 Date: 1990 Folder 11 Box 1 East Hills Council of Neighbors By-Law Changes, 1999 Date: 1999 folder 13 East Hills Neighborhood Association Articles of Incorporation, Box 1

Box 1

Folder 14

Date: 2007-02

Date [inclusive]: 2005-2006

East Hills and Midtown Revitalization Initiative Amendment, 2007 Date: 2007	Box 12	Folder 14	
Membership, 2005-2006	Box 12	Folder 17	

East Hills Council of Neighbors Board Materials

Title/Description	Instances	
East Hills Board Election Ballots, 1997-09-29 <u>Date</u> : 1997-09-29	Box 1	Folder 12
East Hills Council of Neighbors Board Roster, 1997-1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998	Box 1	Folder 16
East Hills Board Meeting Minutes , 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 1	Folder 18
East Hills Election and Board Info, 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 1	Folder 19
East Hills Board Meeting Minutes, 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 1	folder 20
Board Meeting Sign in Sheets, 1998-2000 Date [inclusive]: 1998-2000	Box 1	Folder 22
Board Meeting Agendas, 1998-1999 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1998-1999	Box 1	Folder 23
Board Meeting Minutes, 2000-2001 Date [inclusive]: 2000-2001	Box 1	Folder 24
Board Training Materials, 1999 <u>Date</u> : 1999	Box 1	Folder 25
East Hills Job Description - Director, 2002-2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2002-2003	Box 1	Folder 28
Meeting minutes and Donation of Materials Agreement, 2017 Date: 2017	Box 12	Folder 15

<u>Date</u>: 2017

Financial Information

Title/Description	Instances		
East Hills Council of Neighbors Treasurer Report, 1998	Box 1	folder 31	

Date: 1998

East Hills Council of Neighbors Budget, 1998-1999 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1998-1999	Box 1	folder 32	
East Hills Budget Calculations, 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 1	folder 33	
East Hills Council of Neighbors Financial Statements, 2007	Box 1	folder 34	

<u>Date</u>: 2007

Training Materials and Handbooks

Title/Description	Instances		
East Hills Neighborhood Association Personnel Committee Handbook , 1982	Box 1	Folder 2	
<u>Date</u> : 1982			
East Hills Neighborhood Association Director Training Packet, 1985	Box 1	Folder 4	
<u>Date</u> : 1985			
Block Captain Handbook and Training Materials, 1987	Box 1	Folder 5	

Date: 1987

Rosters and Meeting Sign in Sheets

Title/Description	Instances		
East Hills Council of Neighbors Meeting Agenda and Sign in Sheet, 1994-09-14	Box 1	Folder 17	
<u>Date</u> : 1994-09-14			
East Hills Block Club Representatives and Members list, 1995-1996	Box 1	Folder 15	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1996			
Annual Meeting Attendees, 2005	Box 1	Folder 27	
Date: 2005			

<u>Date</u>: 2005

Housing Committee

· ·			
Title/Description	Instances		
United Way Listings, 1994-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995	Box 2	Folder 11	
East Hills Home Ownership Materials , 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 2	Folder 12	
Guide for Successful Rental Ownership, 1995	Box 2	Folder 13	

<u>Date</u>: 1995

Housing Committee Materials, 1997	Box 2	Folder 14	
<u>Date</u> : 1997			
Housing Committee Materials, 1998	Box 2	Folder 15	
<u>Date</u> : 1998			
Housing Booklets, 1996-1998	Box 2	folder 16	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-1998			
Housing Booklet Printing Information, 1997-1998	Box 2	folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 1997-1998			

Miscellaneous		
Citle/Description	Instances	
East Hills Neighborhood Evaluation, 1993	Box 1	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1993		
East Hills Council of Neighbors Meeting Materials, 1998-01-12	Box 1	folder 21
<u>Date</u> : 1998-01-12		
Missy Bos Resignation Letter, 2001	Box 1	Folder 26
<u>Date</u> : 2001		
Claire Fisher Meeting Notes, 2012	Box 1	Folder 29
<u>Date</u> : 2012		
Claire Fisher Meeting Notes, 2013	Box 1	Folder 30
<u>Date</u> : 2013		
Letter to Mayor Logie regarding LGBT Awareness Day, 1995	Box 12	Folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1995		
Neighbohood Association retreat materials, 2002	Box 12	Folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 2002		
Donation Receipts , 2002-2004	Box 12	Folder 11
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2002-2004		
Thank You Notes, 1980-2017	Box 12	Folder 19
Date [inclusive]: 1980-2017		
Press Clippings, 1980-2017	Box 12	Folder 20
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1980-2017		
Ephemera, 1980-2017	Box 12	Folder 21

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1980-2017

^ Return to Table of Contents

II. Crime Prevention materials

Scope and Contents

This series focuses on the earliest activities of the East Hills Council of Neighbors and their work in crime prevention and the ellimination of drug houses in the neighborhood. In this series are crime statitistics for the East Hills area, materials relating to the Crime Prevention Association of Michigan, and training materials for gang violence, working with the police, and reporting suspected drug houses.

Title/Description	Instances		
Public Safety Committe Meeting Minutes and Reports, 1989 <u>Date</u> : 1989	Box 2	Folder 1	
Drug House Reporting Materials, 1992 <u>Date</u> : 1992	Box 2	Folder 2	
Gang Information - West Michigan, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 2	Folder 3	
Crime Prevention Organization Meeting Agenda and Minutes, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 2	Folder 4	
Crime Prevention Association of Michigan material, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 2	Folder 5	
Crime Prevention Awards , 1993-1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1994	Box 2	folder 6	
Crime Prevention Awards, 1994-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995	Box 2	folder 7	
Crime Prevention Association of Michigan , 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 2	Folder 8	
Crime Prevention Association of Michigan, 1996 <u>Date</u> : 1996	Box 2	Folder 9	
East Hills Crime Statistics, 2003-2004 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003-2004	Box 2	Folder 10	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

III. Community Development Block Grants

Scope and Contents

This series consists of materials relating to Federal Community Development Block Grant activities and reports.

Title/Description	Instances	
"Just the Facts" City of Grand Rapids CDBG Program, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 4	Folder 1
Amendment to CDBG FY90 , 1990 <u>Date</u> : 1990	Box 4	Folder 2
19th Year Work Plan and Report, 1993 <u>Date</u> : 1993	Box 4	Folder 3
20th Year Work Plan and Report, 1994-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995	Box 4	Folder 4
21st Year Application, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 4	Folder 5
21st Year Crime Prevention Reports, 1994-1996 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1996	Box 4	Folder 6
21st Year Handicap Ramp and Bathroom Cherry Park, 1995-1996 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1996	Box 4	Folder 7
21st Year Street and Alley Lighting Project, 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 4	Folder 8
22nd Year Crime Prevention Reports, 1997-1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998	Box 4	Folder 9
23rd Year Crime Prevention Reports, 1997-1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998	Box 4	Folder 10
24th Year Budget Comparison, 1997-1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998	Box 4	folder 11
Public Safety Funds report, 2008 <u>Date</u> : 2008	Box 4	Folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

IV. Building Redevelopment

Scope and Contents

Material outlining the redevelopment and surrounding legal issues for the Center of the Universe at 1000 block of Lake Drive and for the D.A. Blodgett Home for Children at 920 Cherry St.

Valle	y City	Linen
v and	y City	

Title/Description	Instances		
Comment Survey and Petition, 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 3	Folder 2	
Opposition Planning Materials, 1988-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1988-1995	Box 3	Folder 1	
Board of Zoning Appeals and City Planning Commission, 1988-1995	Box 3	Folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1988-1995	D 0		
Press Clippings, 1988-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1988-1995	Box 3	Folder 4	
Correspondence, 1988-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1988-1995	Box 3	Folder 5	
257 Henry St., 1988-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1988-1995	Box 3	Folder 6	

D.A. Blodgett Home for Children

Title/Description	Instances		
Grand Rapids City Planning commission Meeting Minutes, 2001	Box 3	Folder 7	
<u>Date</u> : 2001			
Legal Papers, Notices, and Appeals, 2001-2002	Box 3	folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2002			
Correspondence , 2001-2002	Box 3	Folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2002			
Press Clippings, 2002	Box 3	Folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			
William C. Abney Academy Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, 2002	Box 3	Folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			
Senior Housing Proposal, 2002	Box 3	Folder 12	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			

Redevelopment Proposals, 2007

Date: 2007 Box 3 Folder 13

^ Return to Table of Contents

V. Organization Activities and Events

Scope and Contents

This subseries focuses on community activities of the East Hills Council of Neighbors including community clean up days, youth programs, and holiday celebrations. Also include is the Department of Enviornmental Quality Uptown Implementation Project materials.

Holidays, 1994-2000

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1994-2000

Title/Description	Instances	
Home for the Holidays, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 1
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995		
Halloween Materials, 1993	Box 5	Folder 23
<u>Date</u> : 1993		
Halloween Materials, 1994	Box 5	Folder 24
<u>Date</u> : 1994		
Halloween Materials, 1995	Box 5	Folder 25
D : 1007		

Date: 1995

Kent Count Health Department Collaboration, 1994-1999

Date [inclusive]: 1994-1999

Title/Description	Instances		
Operation No Sale, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 5	Folder 5	
Heart Healthy Neighbors, 1997-1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998	Box 5	Folder 6	
Color Me Healthy, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 5	Folder 7	
Heart Healthy Neighbors, 1999 <u>Date</u> : 1999	Box 6	Folder 1	

Programs, Grants, and Events, 1994-2007

Date [inclusive]: 1994-2007			
Title/Description	Instances		
Gleaners, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1994-1995			
United Day of Caring, 1995	Box 5	Folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Girls in the Hood, 1997-1998	Box 5	Folder 4	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998			
Mother's Day Flower Sale, 1998	Box 5	Folder 8	
<u>Date</u> : 1998			
Flea Market, 1999	Box 5	Folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Fiesta Latina, 2001	Box 5	Folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 2001			
The Big Race, 2002	Box 5	Folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			
Sidewalk Stomp, 2002	Box 5	folder 12	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			
Dinner Theater, 2003	Box 5	Folder 13	
<u>Date</u> : 2003			
Wege Foundation Materials, 2005-2007	Box 5	folder 14	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005-2007			
Local Initiative Support Corporation, 2005	Box 5	Folder 15	
<u>Date</u> : 2005			
Social Venture Philathropy Fund Application, 2005-2006	Box 5	Folder 16	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005-2006			
Operation TurnAround : Project Rehab Application, 1995	Box 5	Folder 17	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Operation TurnAround Collaboration Materials, 1994-1995	Box 5	Folder 18	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995			
Operation TurnAround Letters of Support, 1995	Box 5	Folder 19	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Tying Webs Project Correspondence, 1995-1996	Box 5	Folder 20	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1996			
Tying Webs Meeting Materials, 1995-1996	Box 5	Folder 21	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1995-1996

Tying Webs Project Report to the Frey Foundation, 1995-1996 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1996	Box 5	Folder 22
Beers of the World, 2006 <u>Date</u> : 2006	Box 6	Folder 15
Jazz Fest, 2005 <u>Date</u> : 2005	Box 6	Folder 13
East Hills Artist Market, 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 6	Folder 9
East Hills Artist Market, 2005 <u>Date</u> : 2005	Вох б	Folder 10
Garage Fest, 2007 <u>Date</u> : 2007	Вох 6	Folder 18
Scenic Streets Implementation materials, 1999 <u>Date</u> : 1999	Вох 6	Folder 11
Scenic Streets Grant Applications, 1998-1999 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1998-1999	Вох 6	Folder 12
Technical Assistance Grant, 2006 <u>Date</u> : 2006	Box 6	Folder 14
Trees Please, 2006 <u>Date</u> : 2006	Box 6	Folder 16
Trees Please, 2007 <u>Date</u> : 2007	Box 6	Folder 17
Dyer-Ives Acorn to Oak Grant, 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 7	Folder 1
Expanded Visions Grant, 1996-1997 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-1997	Box 7	Folder 2
Expanded Visions Report and Photos, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 7	Folder 3
Voices of Youth Mural Project, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 7	Folder 4
Gallery 37, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 7	Folder 5
Gallery Gala, 1998	Box 7	Folder 6

<u>Date</u>: 1998

Gallery Gala Promotional Materials , 1998	Box 7	Folder 7	
<u>Date</u> : 1998			
Gallery Gala Artists Info, 1998	Box 7	Folder 8	
<u>Date</u> : 1998			
Gallery Gala, 1999	Box 7	Folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Gallery Gala Artists Info, 1999	Box 7	Folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Art Works! Participation Materials, 1999	Box 7	Folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Art Works! Funding Materials, 1999	Box 7	Folder 12	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Art Works! Final Report, 1999	Box 7	Folder 13	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Dyer-Ives Staff Support Grant, 2002	Box 7	Folder 14	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			
Rehab Run, 1994-1995	Box 12	Folder 9	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995			
Poverty Outlaw, 1999	Box 12	Folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 1999			
Neighborhood Business Specialist Program Funding, 1980	Box 12	Folder 16	
<u>Date</u> : 1980			
Eastown Street Fair Committee, 1981	Box 12	Folder 18	
<u>Date</u> : 1981			

$\ \, \textbf{DEQ - Upton Implementation Project , (2005-2007)} \\$

Date [bulk]: 2005-2007

Title/Description	Instances		
Requests for Reimbursement and Reports, (2005-2006) <u>Date [bulk]</u> : 2005-2006	Box 6	Folder 19	
Reports and Subcontracts, 2007 <u>Date</u> : 2007	Box 6	Folder 20	
Project description, 2005-2007	Box 6	Folder 21	

Date [inclusive]: 2005-2007

^ Return to Table of Contents

VI. City of Grand Rapids

Scope and Contents

Materials related to the relationship between the City of Grand Rapids and the East Hills Council of Neighbors.

Grand Rapids Foundation

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Foundation Grant Pre-Application, 1991	Box 8	Folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1991		

Grand Rapids Alliance for Neighborhood Development

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Alliance for Neighborhood Development materials, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 8	Folder 2
Grand Rapids Alliance for Neighborhood Development Expense Reports, 2001 Date: 2001	Box 8	Folder 3

Plan Grand Rapids

<u>*</u>			
Title/Description	Instances		
Neighborhood and Business Association Packets, 2001 <u>Date</u> : 2001	Box 8	Folder 4	
Workbook, 2001 <u>Date</u> : 2001	Box 8	Folder 5	
Public Meeting Materials, 2001 <u>Date</u> : 2001	Box 8	Folder 6	
Newsletters and Meeting Minutes, 2001 Date: 2001	Box 8	Folder 7	

Cool City Program

• •	
Title/Description	Instances
Pilot Program Application, 2004	Box 8 Folder 8

Date: 2004

Michigan State Housing Development Authority Grant, 2004 Box 8 Folder 9

Date: 2004

City of	Grand	Rapids
---------	-------	---------------

Title/Description	iption Instances	
Neighborhood Economic Steering Committee, 2005	Box 8	Folder 10

Date: 2005

VII. Neighborhood Organizations

Scope and Contents

Individual neighborhood and block organization and event materials. Wealthy Street, Creston, and Fairmont Square are featured heavily in this series along with smaller organizations.

Neighborhood Associations Joint Materials

Title/Description	Instances	
Neighbhood Associations Joint Presentation to the Grand Rapids City Commission, 1993 <u>Date</u> : 1993	Box 9	Folder 1
Directory of Neighborhood Associations, 1994-1995 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995	Box 9	Folder 2

Cherry Hill

itle/Description	Instances	
Cherry Hill Crime materials, 1983-1996	Box 9	Folder 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1983-1996		
Cherry Hill Home Ownership materials, 1995	Box 9	Folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1995		
Cherry Street Business Association, 1995	Box 9	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1995		
Event Fliers, 1995	Box 9	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1995		
Cherry Hill Park Handicap Ramp Project, 1995	Box 9	Folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1995		

Cherry Hill Association Meeting Agendas, 1997

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Box 9	Folder 11	
Box 9	Folder 12	
Box 9	Folder 13	
Box 9	Folder 14	
Box 12	Folder 13	
Instances		
Box 9	Folder 18	
Box 9	Folder 19	
Box 9	Folder 20	
Box 9	Folder 21	
Box 9	Folder 23	
Box 9	Folder 24	
Instances		
Box 9	Folder 25	
Box 9	Folder 26	
	Box 9 Box 9 Box 12 Instances Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 Instances	Box 9 Folder 12 Box 9 Folder 13 Box 9 Folder 14 Box 12 Folder 13 Instances Box 9 Folder 18 Box 9 Folder 19 Box 9 Folder 20 Box 9 Folder 21 Box 9 Folder 23 Box 9 Folder 24

Business Association Board Meeting materials, (1994-1995)

Box 9

Folder 27

Date [bulk]: 1994-1995

Business Association Board correspondence, (1994-1995)	Box 9	Folder 29	
<u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1994-1995			
Crime Statistics , (1992-1995)	Box 9	Folder 28	
Date [bulk]: 1992-1995	Bony	1 older 20	
<u>Date [buik]</u> . 1992-1993			
East Fulton Business News, (1996-2002)	Box 9		

Date [bulk]: 1996-2002

East Hills

Title/Description	Instances	
East Hills Herald, (1989-1991)	Box 10	Folder 1
Date [bulk]: 1989-1991		
Neighborhood Newsbeat, 1998	Box 10	Folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1998		
Echo, 1994-2003	Box 10	Folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1994-2003		

Fairmount Square

Title/Description	Instances		
Meeting Agendas and Minutes, (1991-1997)	Box 10	Folder 4	
<u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1991-1997			
Fairmount Flyer and Fairmount Focus, (1993-1996)	Box 10	Folder 5	
<u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1993-1996			
Historic Preservation Commission, 1994	Box 10	Folder 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1994			
Correspondence, 1994-1995	Box 10	Folder 7	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1995			
Event Materials, 1994-1997	Box 10	Folder 8	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1997			
Participant List, 1995	Box 10	folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Historic homes Sale Booklet, 1995	Box 10	folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Crime and Complaints, 1995-1996	Box 10	folder 11	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1996			

Historic District Study committee Report and Materials, 1998

<u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 10	folder 12	
Preliminary report of the Historic District Committee, 1999 <u>Date</u> : 1999	Box 10	folder 13	
Project Clean Sweep, 2002	Box 10	folder 14	
<u>Date</u> : 2002			

Garfield Park			
Title/Description	Instances		
Neighborhood Association Creation Materials, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 10	Folder 17	
Constitution , 1996 <u>Date</u> : 1996	Box 10	Folder 18	

Wealthy Street		
Title/Description	Instances	
Wealthy Heights Project , 2003	Box 11	Folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 2003		
Wealthy Heights Community Land Trust, 2006	Box 11	Folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 2006		
Wealthy Heights Charrette Grants, 2007	Box 11	Folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 2007		
Wealthy Street Crime Posters, 1990	Box 11	Folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1990		
Wealthy Street Crime Statistics , 1993	Box 11	Folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1993		
S.E.E.D. Wealthy Street Housing, 1994	Box 11	Folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1994		
Wealthy Street Neighborhood Housing Booklet, 1994	Box 11	Folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1994		
Wealthy Street Alive!, 1994	Box 11	Folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1994		
Wealthy Street Alive!, 1996	Box 11	Folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1996		
Wealthy Street Alive!, 1997	Box 11	Folder 10

<u>Date</u>: 1997

Wealthy Street Historic District Committee, 1997 <u>Date</u> : 1997	Box 11	folder 11
Wealthy Street Alive!, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 11	folder 12
Kent County Department of Health Circles of Peace, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 11	folder 13
Voices of Youth Wealthy Street Mural Project, 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 11	folder 14
Wealthy Street Beautification, 2001 <u>Date</u> : 2001	Box 11	folder 15
Wealthy Street Alive!, 2001 <u>Date</u> : 2001	Box 11	folder 16
Wealthy Street Alive!, 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 11	folder 17
Wealthy Street Alive!, 2003 <u>Date</u> : 2003	Box 11	Folder 18
Sign-in Sheet, 1990 <u>Date</u> : 1990	Box 11	Folder 19
Crime Materials, (1985-1986) <u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1985-1986	Box 11	Folder 20
Housing and Zoning, (1987-1996) <u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1987-1996	Box 11	Folder 21
Mailing list and Membership materials, (1988-1995) <u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1988-1995	Box 11	Folder 22
Survey of Business Owners, 1993 <u>Date</u> : 1993	Box 11	Folder 23
Crime Statistics, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 11	Folder 24
News Clipping, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 11	Folder 25
Meeting Minutes and Agendas, (1994-1996) <u>Date [bulk]</u> : 1994-1996	Box 11	Folder 26
Correspondence , 1995	Box 11	folder 27

<u>Date</u>: 1995

Zoning Committee Agendas and Minutes, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 12	Folder 1	
Zoning and Revitalization Committee Agendas and meeting minutes , 1995-1-1995-06	Box 12	Folder 2	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-1-1995-06			
Zoning and Revitalization Committee Agendas and meeting minutes , 1995-07-1995-11	Box 12	Folder 3	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-07-1995-11			
Wealthy Housing Booklets, 1995	Box 12	Folder 4	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Wealthy Street Business News, 1995-07-1995-11	Box 12	Folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1995-07-1995-11			
Task Force Agenda And Minutes, 1995	Box 12	Folder 7	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			

[^] Return to Table of Contents